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From: Jamie Zettler
To: Kent Osmond
Date: 2015/04/05 7:14 PM
Subject: Fw: MHA Sandy Collins - - residence

Kent

This is from Doug Noel...these are the tweets Sgt Smyth was following up on and 2nd message coming
Jamie

>>> Doug Noel 05/04/2015 5:16:25 PM >>>

Okay, I'll forward you the e-mail | have detailing the tweets. You'll see that they were not direct threats to
Mr. Collins. Given that the individual who made the Tweets is now deceased | believe the desire for
increased security is more to alleviate fear than protect from a known threat. | understand that some of
the concern is that like minded individuals may seize upon this incident.

Doug

>>> Jamie Zettler 05/04/2015 5:10:43 PM >>>
Doug

You will need to provide me with some details of the threats so | can pass it on to the members.
J. Zettler, Supt

District Policing Officer East
B Division

>>> Doug Noel 05/04/2015 5:02:57 PM >>>
Sir,

The RNC member involved in the incident this afternoon was investigating suspicious Tweets which had
been sent to the Premier and MHA Coliins.

The RNC has increased security on the Premier including his residence and family.

Mr. Collin's lives in i c'ose to some of our members I understand. | believe it would be prudent for
our- members to be made aware that Mr. Collins was named in the threatening Tweets so they
can make themselves familiar with his residence and be extra vigilant.

If you need anything further please let me know.

Doug





